
FW: Adult lunch price increase

Dr. Peggy Buffington <peggyb@hobart.k12.in.us>
Mon 10/4/2021 1:41 PM
To:  All Employees <AllEmployees@hobart.k12.in.us>
Cc:  Board of School Trustees <SchoolBoard@hobart.k12.in.us>

FYI
 
Thank you!
Have an amazing day!
Peggy Buffington, Ph.D.
 




"Success for All Students"
Visit the School City of Hobart's Website:
http://www.hobart.k12.in.us
 
From: Nancy Smith <nsmith@hobart.k12.in.us> 

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 1:31 PM

To: Dr. Peggy Buffington <peggyb@hobart.k12.in.us>

Subject: Adult lunch price increase
 
Hello Everyone,
 
 
I need to confess that I have made an error and that it will affect those of you who support our school lunch program.  
 
Each year, Food Service Directors must calculate meal prices for the upcoming school year using a formula from the USDA.  While
completing the formula for adult lunch meal prices, I completed my calculations using the incorrect reimbursement rates. 
We are receiving higher reimbursements for the meals that we are serving during the pandemic due to the increased costs, labor
and supply issues.
I should have completed the adult meal calculations using the higher reimbursement rates, but didn't.  
 
Unfortunately, the adult meal prices will need to increase by 0.60 effective tomorrow October 5, 2021. Current price, $4.00 and the
new price will be $4.60.
 
On a positive note, we hope that you are enjoying some of our new menu items that we are creating due to the supply shortages. 
Homemade meatballs, enchiladas, lasagna, Salisbury steaks, fresh baked sub buns, and more!  
I sincerely hope that the "from scratch" menus make up for the price increase.
 
Again, my apologies for the short notice on the necessary price increase.
 
Very sincerely,
Nancy Smith
 
 
 
Nancy Smith
Director of Food Services
School City of Hobart
200 S. Hobart Road

http://www.hobart.k12.in.us/


Hobart, IN 46342
(219)947-2413 x 8955
 
This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

Esta institución es un proveedor que ofrece igualdad de oportunidades.


